
From: Cayford Design 

Sent: 30 May 2019 10:50 

To: Young, Tony 

Cc: Hill, Carl 

Subject: Re: Planning application - 2019/2231/P - 26 Red Lion Square 

Dear Mr Young 

I have had further feedback from the TES client. 

They request access to the balcony till 10pm minimum.  Evidently another tenant of the building 

(Media Com) has unrestricted use of their terrace. 

My observation of this TES proposal is that there is minimal or no residential properties within the 

vicinity of this terrace. 

Kind regards 

Paul 

 


